
From: Ian Rumbolt
To: Kevin Robertson; ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; sanablak@qiniq.com
Cc: Angela.Holzapfel@Newmont.com; Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com; David.Vokey@Newmont.com; Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com
Subject: Re: 2BE-HOP0712 Notice of Discharge from HOP-6
Date: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:24:00 PM

Christine,
 
Base on the results provided by Newmont, INAC has no issues with the discharge of water from the patch lake tank farm
(HOP-6). However, please make sure that the discharge is done in such a way that limits the amount of erosion, as well as
providing the volume of water released in your monthly report.
 
Thank you,
Ian 

Ian Rumbolt
Regional Coordinator
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut
X0A 0H0

Tele: (867) 975-4568
Fax: (867) 975-4585
RumboltI@inac-ainc.gc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This e-mail message and attachments may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
the sender and delete this e-mail message.

>>> Christine Kowbel <ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com> 07/06/11 4:09 PM >>> 
Dave and Ian, 

Enclosed is a letter from HBML requesting permission to dewater the former Patch Lake tank farm area (HOP-6). 

If you would like to discuss any issues relating to this request, please let me or Chris Hanks know as Angela and Lea-Marie are
on holidays this week. 

Thank you, 
Christine Kowbel 

===============================================================================

Lawson Lundell LLP is a British Columbia Limited Liability Partnership 

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying attachments contain 
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in 
reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error please immediately delete the E-mail and either notify 
the sender at the above E-mail address or by telephone at (604) 685-3456. 
Thank you. 
===============================================================================
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